¢4 - 1851

MARTIN-MARANTO HOUSE - 1889 - 18310 Brick Store Road,
Beckleysville wvicinity. This had been the "Old Burt
House" property of Dr. Terrence Coyle when auctioned in
1889. Edward Martin purchased the property, part of the

‘ tract Bravoes Range, at the auction and built a new

frame house in Victorian cross-gabled style. Shown in
1915 atlas near the W. Martin house. Large, 2-% story
gstructure with full-width porch, decorative scroll-sawn

brackets; rear wing; stone foundation. Outer covering
is composition shingles. Former owners: Mr. and Mrs.
Joseph Maranto. This road was formerly called

Manchester Road.




